MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 1st Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 13.04.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman, MPCB	Chairman
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare,	Member
3.	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. Shri P.K. Mirashe,	Member
4.	Technical Advisor, MIDC. Dr. Y. B. Sonkatte, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
5.	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative fr - leave of absence was granted.	rom NEERI
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Dr. A.R. Supate,	Invitee Member
3.	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
<u>.</u>		

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 1 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1	Number Booklet No. 1 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112868	Cummins India Limited 3 to7, 37,38, 41,42 & 43 Dahanukar Colony,Kothrud Haveli	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for applied for consent to establish for expansion for additional new product as 1) Manufacturing of electrical and electronics equipment for rolling stock applications and related components- 400 Units/Year, 2) Generator Set- 700 Units/Year for Indian Railways. Committee also noted that, Hon'ble NGT has disposed of Original Application No. 52/2020 (WZ) as the matter has been rectified. Committee further noted that, PP has achieved Zero Liquid Discharge.
					 After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the</u> <u>case for grant of Consent to Establish</u>, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall recycle the entire treated effluent/sewage into the process for various purposes to achieve ZLD. 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent Conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114604	Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai Deonar, Kurla, Tal & Dist-Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Waste to Energy Project	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	The case is already discussed and approved in earlier CAC meeting held on 25.02.2022.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117132	Bajaj Auto Ltd Phase I,E- 2,Chakan Industrial Area,Nighoje,Taluk a-Khed,Dist-Pune Khed	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has Applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of Motorized Two Wheelers & Engines for Two Wheelers. Committee also noted that, Board has issued show cause notice for submission additional information which was submitted by PP. Committee also noted that PP has proposed ETP comprising of primary, secondary, tertiary followed by Reverse Osmosis, Waste Heat Evaporator & ATFD and treated effluent proposed to recycle in the process to achieve ZLD. Also, proposed STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed necessary air pollution control system and proposed to dispose HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> <u>to Establish</u> , by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide comprehensive treatment systems and achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117823	Dighi Oil Storage Private Limited Dighi Dighi Port Shrivardhan	APPROVED	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Storage and handling of Class A, B, & C chemicals, POL products, chemicals & non- hazardous liquid like edible oil.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			Revalidation of Consent to Establish		 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant <u>Revalidation of Consent to Establish</u> for Storage and handling of Class A, B, & C chemicals, POL products, chemicals & non-hazardous liquid like edible oil., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions & operation of pollution control systems. 2. PP shall comply with MSIHC Rules 1989 amended thereafter.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116810	Asian Paints Limited Plot No. A1 Khandala MIDC, Phase -1 Khandala	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate under product mix	31.07.2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for seeking amendment in existing consent to operate under change in product-mix without change in total production quantity. Committee also noted that, the existing unit has valid Consent and Environment Clearance. PP has obtained NIPL certificate from empaneled Auditor. Technical Committee has recommended the case under change in product mix without increase in pollution load. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the case for amendment in existing consent</u> under product-mix as per the provisions of EIA Notification 2006 as amended on 02/3/2021 by imposing following conditions. Industry shall segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provide separate treatment system. Industry shall comply with all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance and ensure

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 display/upload of six-monthly compliance monitoring report on their official website. 3. Industry should not manufacture any other product for which permission is not granted by the MPCB. 4. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data to Board server.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117177	ELANTAS Beck India Limited Gat No. 800/ 801/ 803/ 804/ 805 & 12 Gat No. 800/ 801/ 803/ 804/ 805 & 12, Navlakh Umbre & Badhalwadi Villages, Tal. Mawal, District – Pune, Maharashtra Mawal	NOT APPROVED Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of various organic chemicals at Navlakh Umbre & Badhalwadi Villages, Tal. Mawal, District – Pune Committee also noted that, PP has submitted letter to Sub- Regional Office in which reported that, they have cancelled the proposed project at the above-mentioned site After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to dispose</u> <u>of/refuse the consent to establish</u> application as PP has cancelled the proposed project.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119597	Hirschvogel Components India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 898/3, 898/4, 906/6A Sanaswadi Shirur	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity within existing premises for enhancement of production quantity of Forged & Machined Parts by 5000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to install/upgrade STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. Also, proposed necessary air pollution control system and proposed to dispose HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> <u>to Establish for expansion</u> , by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120765	Murli Industries Ltd Naranda Village, Tal-Korpana, Dist - Chandrapur.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion for installation of WHRB and AFR System	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 PP shall install Sewage Treatment Plant & recycle the treated sewage entirely in the process for various purposes. PP shall install necessary air pollution control system at all sources of emissions. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for installation of WHR, Solid AFR system and Liquid AFR system. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> to Establish for expansion pre-Processing and Co-Processing of Hazardous & Non-Hazardous Wastes in Cement Plant as per H&OW (M & TBM) Rules, 2016 & amended to date. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance of SOP/Guidelines for Preprocessing and Co-Processing of Hazardous and Non- Hazardous Wastes in Cement Plant and towards compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120713	M/s. Godavari Biorefineries Ltd. 159-165,180/1, 180/2, 181/1, 181/2, 187/1, 187/2 Sakarwadi, Taluka - Kopargaon, District – Ahmednagar – 413708 [159- 165,180/1, 180/2, 181/1, 181/2, 187/1, 187/2, 188, 189, 199, 158, 167- 178, 511, 139/2] Kopergaon	Consent to Establish (Expansion)		The case was earlier discussed in CAC meeting held on 25/2/2022 & 09/3/2022
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121119	Asahi India Glass Ltd., Plot No. T-7 MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of frosted glass – 1200 MT/M. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & decided to call the PP for presentation due to PP has obtained the renewal of consent under Orange category by submitting misleading information w.r.t. raw material batch enters the furnace at 800°C to 1600°C and also PP has provided 4 nos. of DG sets having capacity 1250 KVA each (total 6250 KVA) which is > 5 MVA. Committee further noted that PP has given the presentation regarding above lapses.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the</u> <u>case for grant of consent to establish for expansion</u> for manufacturing of frosted glass – 1200 MT/M by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall obtain the amendment in existing consent for change in category from Orange to Red with requisite consent fees. By forfeiting the proportionate amount of BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards non-compliance of consent conditions & submission of misleading information during grant of renewal of consent & shall submit the double amount of BG to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall apply for amendment in consent for change in category from Orange to Red within 15 days and submit the fees difference since they have obtained existing consent.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120377	Siroya FM Infra Development Pvt. Ltd., Plot. No. R/3/1, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, Phase-III MIDC Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) in existing Residential project having Total plot area of 90,860 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 2,78,851.25 Sq.m. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> to Establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124710	Larsen & Toubro Ltd., Plot bearing CTS. Nos. 86 & 87, Village. Paspoli & CTS. No. 112, 115, 116/B of Village Tungwa, Saki Vihar Road, Powai, Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) in existing Mixed-use Project having Total plot area of 2,36,919 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 5,79,125.45 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC for expansion, handed over possession without obtaining C to O from the Board. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue Show</u> <u>Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Establish</u> (Expansion) for non-compliance of existing C to E & EC conditions i.e. handed over possession without obtaining C to O from the Board.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122570	Clariant Chemicals India Ltd 113/114 Roha Raigad Roha	APPROVED Establish for installation of 1010 KVA DG Set	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of 1010 KVA DG Set for captive purpose within existing premises. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of 1010 KVA DG set for captive purpose only.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124621	Vivrut Developers Pvt. Ltd. Plot bearing S. No. 81/1 (P) & 81/2 (P) of Village Mundhwa, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Construction project having Total plot area of 35,651 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 1,76,382.13 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, after issuance of query letter on 26/11/2021, 06 & 09/12/2021, PP has not submitted details of EC application, sanction plan from local body, land document, PP has not submitted any reply. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to issue Show</u> <u>Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Establish</u> for non- submission of, reply to the scrutiny letter & mandatory documents along with application.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124533	Newfound Properties and Leasing Pvt.Ltd. Gen-2/1D, Gen- 2/1E, Gen-2/1F, Special Economic Zone, TTC Industrial Area, Juinagar MIDC, Opp. Juinagar	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for proposed development of Integrated Information Technology Township (IITT) project comprising of IT Bldgs, Data Centre, Resi Bldg, GIS, Food Court, FOB, Retail having Total plot area of 2,37,860.23 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 2,25,708.38 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. B (4) of EC dtd. 10/05/2021). Committee also noted, PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP & OWC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Railway Station, Navi Mumbai, Dist. Thane.			After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> to Establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124434	Twenty Five South Realty Limited F.P. No. 1211 of T.P.S IV, Mahim in G/North Ward, Prabhadevi, Mumbai- 400025.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for proposed Construction of Residential project having Total plot area of 21,489.30 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 1,19,601.49 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. IX of EC dtd. 08/01/2020). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for
		wumbar 400023.			expansion, proposed to provide STP & OWC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> <u>to Establish (Expansion)</u> by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124385	M/s Chalet Hotel Ltd. Star category Hotel Bldg No. 4 & Commercial Bldg No. 3, At. CST No. 71/A, Village. Paspoli, Saki Vihar Road, Powai, Mumbai- 400072.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of proposed Construction of Hotel Bldg No. 4 & Commercial Bldg No. 3 having Total Plot Area of 60,888.62 Sq.m and Construction Built Up Area of 24,131.39 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 2,53,585.05 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, proposed to provide STP & OWC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> <u>to Establish for Expansion</u> by imposing following conditions: PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air- conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125525	Dana Anand India Private Limited NA 29, Milestone, Pune Nasik Road Khed	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion with change in name within existing premises for mfg of Axle components. Change in name from "M/s. Spicer India Pvt. Ltd.," to "M/s. DANA Anand India Pvt. Ltd. Committee also noted that, there will be no additional trade effluent/sewage generation from expansion activity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126921	VVF India Limited Plot No- V 41 Taloja Panvel	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish, by imposing following conditions: PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of Rule by adopting online manifest system By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution control systems. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of standby Coal fired Boiler (15 TPH) within existing premises. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed Cyclone, Bag filter dust collection system, wet scrubber followed with stack of 45.3 mtr height to coal fired Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of standby Boiler, by imposing following conditions: P shall install Electrostatic Precipitator as an Air Delivation Constral System
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126846	Maxion Wheels Aluminum India Pvt Ltd	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Pollution Control System. 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh as per existing Consent to Operate. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion activity within existing premises for enhancement of existing productions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Plot No IP - 45 Khed City, Village Kanhersar Khed			Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to install/upgrade STP for treatment of domestic wastewater. Also, proposed necessary air pollution control system and proposed to dispose HW as per the provisions of Rule.
					After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> <u>to Establish</u> by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall install/upgrade Sewage Treatment Plant for treatment of domestic wastewater. PP Shall install adequate capacity of Air Pollution Control System at all sources of emissions PP shall dispose of the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of Rule by adopting online manifest system PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions and O&M of existing pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after verification of ZLD system of existing unit.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126157	The Phoenix Mills Limited & Plutocrat Commercial Real Estate Private Limited. Proposed Commercial Bu Plot A bearing C. S. Nos. 141, 71, 109 & 1/142, Senapati	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Building Rise 1 (Retail + Commercial) + Rise 2 (Retail) project having Total plot area of 32,831.24 Sq.m (i.e. 69,413.45 – existing TPA of Plot B 36,582.21) and Total Construction BUA of 1,83,224.08 Sq.m (including existing BUA of 2,667.80 Sq.m) (As per Specific condition No. B (5) of EC dtd. 26/02/2022).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Parel Division, Mumbai - 400013.			 Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Consent</u> to Establish by imposing following conditions: PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. PP shall pay additional Consent fees within a month period; else Consent will be disposed of accordingly.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129667	Khatav Man Taluka Agro Processing Limited 15/A, 16, 33 (PART) Padal Khatav	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion.	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 3500 TCD Capacity to 7500 TCD capacity and 12 MW to 32 MW Co- gen unit i.e expansion by 4000 TCD & 20 MW.

1st Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 1) dtd. 13.04.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Committee also noted the JVS of existing Industry was with limit & PP is in process to obtain Environmental clearance for expansion. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 3500 TCD Capacity to 7500 TCD capacity and 12 MW to 32 MW Co-gen unit i.e expansion by 4000 TCD & 20 MW., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129643	M/s ExxonMobil Lubricants Private Limited Plot No. A-1 Isambe Industrial area Khalapur	NOT APPROVED Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of Lubricating Oil by blending & mixing process only. Committee also noted that, PP has STP for treatment of domestic wastewater and a necessary air pollution control system. Also, proposed to dispose HW as per the provisions of Rule. Committee desires to know the manufacturing process in detail along with pollution potential. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to defer the case</u> <u>and call PP for technical presentation</u> for above point.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127655	Peninsula Land Ltd. Gat. No. 184, 186, 190, 195, 222, 223, 224, Gahunje, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune- 412101.	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for proposed Mixed use Development project having Total plot area of 1,98,200 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 2,41,695 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained amendment in EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant Revalidation of Consent to Establish</u> by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130301	M/s. CHETAK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED Survey No. 51A, 67 C/o. Bajaj Auto Limited, Mumbai- Pune Road, Akurdi Haveli	APPROVED Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of Chetak Electrical two Wheeler by Assembly activity. Committee also noted that, the said unit proposed to locate in the premises of M/s. Bajaj Auto Ltd. Akurdi, Pune on rental basis in Building No. B-12 & B-17. Committee further noted that, PP proposed to treat Sewage in sewage treatment plant of M/s. M/s. Bajaj Auto Ltd. Akurdi, Pune. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish in Green Category, by imposing following conditions: Sewage generated will be treated in STP provided in the premises of M/s. Bajaj Auto Ltd and it is joint severely responsibility of both the units to operate & maintain the same scientifically. Hazardous Waste generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128861	Chaman Metallics Limited A-26, S. No. 183 & 184 MIDC Tadali Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for the manufacturing sponge iron – 1,15,500 Ton/A, ferro manganese/silico manganese/pig iron/ferro silicon – 39,204 Ton/A, pellets – 9,00,000 Ton/A, TMT bars – 1,94,000 Ton/A, MS billets – 1,98,000 Ton/A, power generation by WHRB – 12 MW & by AFBC – 18 MW, fly ash bricks, etc.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127560	Redevelopment and Construction of residential complex on plot bearing C.S.No. 163,1/183,181(part) ,18 C.S. No. 163, 1/183, 181(Part), 182, 161, & 1/161 At. Parel Sewri division, Sewri, Mumbai- 400015.	APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee also noted that, 1. PP has not obtained EC for expansion. 2. PP has not submitted the design details of proposed APCs, STP, ETP. 3. The provided OCEMS of existing unit is not connected to MPCB server. 4. AAQM result collected on 17.01.2022 is exceeding the national ambient air quality norms. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent to establish due to above lapses. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation of Consent to Establish for Redevelopment & Construction of Residential Complex having Total plot area of 67,091Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 3,72,930 Sq.m and BUA for Car parking podium 2,28,105 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained revised EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant to establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for
					1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to

 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% r secondary purposes such as toilet fl conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire and remaining shall be utilized on land for and/ or connected to local body sew water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digeste composting facility/bio-digester (biogated composting facility/bio-digester composting facility/bio-digester (biogated composting facility/bio-digester composting facility/bio-digester (biogated composting facility/bio-digester composting facility/	
28 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131145 Shree Datta Shetkari Sahakari CONSENT- 0000131145 Shree Datta Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 251/343,344 & 345 Shirol/Agar Shirol APPROVED Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier Committee noted that, PP has applied for Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 300 KLPD i.e by 240 KLPD. 28 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131145 Shree Datta Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 251/343,344 & 345 Shirol/Agar Shirol APPROVED Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier Committee noted that, PP has applied for Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 300 KLPD i.e by 240 KLPD. 28 MPCB- Committee also noted the unit proposed to pro- for expansion and is in process to obtain En- clearance for expansion. Committee also noted the unit proposed to pro- for expansion of Distillery unit to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit KLPD to 300 KLPD i.e by 240 KLPD, b following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective ste installation work of the distillery unit obtaining Environmental Clearance competent authority. 1. PP shall unbut take any effective ste installation work of the distillery unit obtaining Environmental Clearance compliance of consent conditions.	ilushing, air- efighting etc. or gardening ver line with er along with as) for the ts for electric parking slots. akh towards ons. Consent to a 60 KLPD to provide ZLD nvironmental ant Consent init from 60 by imposing eps towards unit without from the

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131607	Shri Dutt India Pvt. Ltd 69,70,71,74 Sakharwadi Sakharwadi Phalltan	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 105 KLPD to 250 KLPD i.e by 145 KLPD. Committee also noted the unit proposed to provide ZLD for expansion and is in process to obtain Environmental clearance for expansion. <u>After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent</u> to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 105 KLPD to 250 KLPD i.e by 145 KLPD., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110966	Lloyds Metals and Energy Limited A-1 and A-2 Ghugus Chandrapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Ingots/Billets Hot rolled long product/TMT, Ferro Alloys (silico Manganese, ferro silicon, ferro manganese), ferro silico manganese slag, Char, washed coal, unwashed coal, low grade coal. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to consider the</u> <u>case for grant of consent to establish for expansion</u> for the manufacturing of Ingots/Billets – 5,00,000 MT/A, Hot rolled long product/TMT – 5,00,000 MT/A, Ferro Alloys (silico Manganese, ferro silicon, ferro manganese) – 25000 MT/A, ferro silico manganese slag – 15000 MT/A, Char –

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 48000 MT/A, washed coal – 4,72,000 MT/A, unwashed coal – 1,59,375 MT/A, low grade coal – 15000 MT/A by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards expansion till obtaining the EC for expansion. 2. PP shall provide adequate air pollution control system to achieve emission standards prescribed in Notification issued by MoEFCC vide dated 04.12.2019. 3. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133116	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.Unit No.2 (Sagar) Thirthpuri Tal-Ghans 71,72,73 Thirthpuri Bhayagavan (Ghansawangi)	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committed noted that PP has applied consent to establish (expansion) for 7500 TCD sugar unit 32 MW Cogeneration unit. Industry has applied separately for sugar expansion of 7500 TCD (0000133116) & Co-generation expansion of 32 CMD (0000133463). Committee also noted that PP has proposed to install additional boilers of 110 TPH & 50 TPH with ESP as APC system. Existing Boiler of 60 TPH with wet scrubber as APC system. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> <u>to establish for expansion</u> for 7500 TCD sugar unit 32 MW Cogeneration unit. Industry has applied separately for sugar expansion of 7500 TCD (0000133116) & Co- generation expansion of 32 CMD, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall not take any effective steps towards expansion till obtaining the EC for expansion. PP shall provide adequate air pollution control system to achieve emission standards prescribed in Notification issued by MoEFCC vide dated 04.12.2019. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132336	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth sahakari Sakhar Kharkhana Ltd.Unit No.2 Thirthpuri Tq- Ghansawangi D 57,58,61,62 Bhaygavan Ghansawangi	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied Consent to Establish for 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash PP proposed to provide Biogas followed by ATFD. So as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD). After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant consent</u> to establish for 100 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: PP shall not take any effective steps towards expansion till obtaining the EC for expansion. PP shall provide adequate air pollution control system to achieve emission standards prescribed in Notification issued by MoEFCC vide dated 04.12.2019. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions

CONSENT- 0000133463Ankushrao Tope Samarth sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Thirthpuri Unit No.2(Sagar) Tq.Ghansa 71,72,73 Bhaygavan Ghansawangiunit or 5 years earlierunit or 5 years whichever is earlier(expansion) for 7500 TCD sugar unit 32 MW Cogeneration unit. Industry has applied separately for sugar expansion of 7500 TCD (0000133116) & Co-generation expansion of 32 CMD (0000133463).Consent to Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Thirthpuri Unit No.2(Sagar) Tq.Ghansa 71,72,73Expansionwhichever is earlier(expansion) for 7500 TCD sugar unit 32 MW Cogeneration unit. Industry has applied separately for sugar expansion of 32 CMD (0000133463).Committee also noted that PP has proposed to insta additional boilers of 110 TPH & 50 TPH with ESP as APG system. Existing Boiler of 60 TPH with wet scrubber a APC system.After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of conser to establish for expansion of 7500 TCD (0000133116) & Co generation unit. Industry has applied separately for sugar expansion of 7500 TCD (0000133116) & Co generation unit. Industry has applied separately for sugar expansion of 7500 TCD (0000133116) & Co generation expansion of 32 CMD, by imposing followin conditions:1. PP shall not take any effective steps toward expansion till obtaining the EC for expansion.2. PP shall provide adequate air pollution contr system to achieve emission standards prescribed if	Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
04.12.2019.	33	CONSENT-	Ankushrao Tope Samarth sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Thirthpuri Unit No.2(Sagar) Tq.Ghansa 71,72,73 Bhaygavan	Consent to Establish for	unit or 5 years whichever is	 Committee also noted that PP has proposed to install additional boilers of 110 TPH & 50 TPH with ESP as APC system. Existing Boiler of 60 TPH with wet scrubber as APC system. After due deliberation, <u>it was decided to grant of consent</u> to establish for expansion for 7500 TCD sugar unit 32 MW Cogeneration unit. Industry has applied separately for sugar expansion of 7500 TCD (0000133116) & Cogeneration expansion of 32 CMD, by imposing following conditions: PP shall not take any effective steps towards expansion till obtaining the EC for expansion. PP shall provide adequate air pollution control system to achieve emission standards prescribed in Notification issued by MoEFCC vide dated 04.12.2019. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards